MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

P g

FROM:

DATE: April 12, 2024

SUBJECT:  Donation of Stage Lighting Improvements at Kentucky Theatre
Woodsongs Troubadour Concert Series ¢/o The Friends of Kentucky Theatre

Request:
Request Council authorization to accept donation of stage lighting improvements at Kentucky
Theatre from the Woodsongs Troubadour Concert Series.

Purpose:
The Friends of Kentucky Theatre (FOKT) is LFUCG’s management agent for day-to-day operations
at the Kentucky and State Theatres, as authorized by council resolution 569-2021. The Friends
of Kentucky Theatre is hosting the 2024 Woodsongs Troubadour Concert Series at the Kentucky
Theatre. Troubadour is offering to donate stage lighting to the Kentucky Theatre. Proposed
lighting improvements have been reviewed and approved by LFUCG Facilities Management.

Budgetary Implication:
Estimated value of donation is $3,900. There is no cost to LFUCG for acceptance of the donation.
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